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Warrick Co. Landfill #2 Methane Exceedances – June 28, 2024
Document VFC # 83660579
Warrick County Landfill #2
Boonville, Warrick County
SW Program ID 87-05
 
Good morning, Mr. Matt Feller,
 
I reviewed the Warrick County Landfill #2 - Methane Exceedances (email) dated June
28, 2024. You submitted the email on behalf of the facility on June 28, 2024.
 
The email documents the results from the June 28, 2024, weekly methane sampling
event conducted at gas detection probes GDP-2, GDP-31, GDP-37, and GDP-38.
The facility is conducting weekly methane monitoring at select gas detection probes,
following the discussions from our meeting on May 29, 2024, between IDEM staff,
you, and Fred Rowland. The email states methane detection probe GDP-2 had a
methane concentration of 82.2% methane by volume in air and GDP-37 had a
methane concentration of 6.6% methane by volume in air. GDP-31 and GDP-38 were
nondetect for methane.
 
Please continue the weekly monitoring and continue to submit the weekly monitoring
results.
 
Thank you for submitting the results of the weekly methane monitoring. If you would
like to discuss my review further, please let me know.
 
Sincerely,
 

Scott Beard
Geologist 2
Geology Section - Permits Branch
Office of Land Quality
 
317-233-6644 • sbeard@idem.IN.gov 
______________________________________
 
Indiana Department of Environmental Management
100 N. Senate Avenue, Indianapolis, IN 46204
https://www.in.gov/idem/waste/
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